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RE: Freedom of Information Act Request DOC-OS-2024-000066
Kontinopoulos, Kristen (Contractor) <KKontinopoulos@doc.gov>
Fri 11/17/2023 5:22 PM
To: Thomas Kimbrell <TKimbrell@afphq.org> 

Hello,

We are unable to conduct a search for records for “Any person with supervisory responsibiliƟes for implemenƟng
and execuƟng the AI regulaƟons listed in SecƟon 4.2 of the Order." because we would need a specific Commerce
employees name or posiƟon Ɵtle to search for records. If you have a specific person in mind we could update your
request. Please let me know if you would like to remove this porƟon of your request or add someone. Please let
me know if you have any further quesƟons.

Thank you,

Kristen KonƟnopoulos (She/Her)
FOIA Analyst (Contractor)
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office of Privacy and Open Government (OPOG)

From: Thomas Kimbrell <TKimbrell@afphq.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 4:36 PM
To: KonƟnopoulos, Kristen (Contractor) <KKonƟnopoulos@doc.gov>
Subject: Re: Freedom of InformaƟon Act Request DOC-OS-2024-000066

Good afternoon,

Please continue processing our request. Also, could you provide me with the reason you are unable to
conduct a search for the request item you identified?

Best,

Thomas Kimbrell

Legal and Judicial Policy Team

Americans for Prosperity - HQ

Mobile: 571.329.4286

From: KKonƟnopoulos@doc.gov <KKonƟnopoulos@doc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 4:04 PM
To: Thomas Kimbrell <TKimbrell@afphq.org>
Subject: Freedom of InformaƟon Act Request DOC-OS-2024-000066

Good Afternoon, 

Please see attached.

We will not be able to conduct a search for the following portion of the request: "Any person with
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supervisory responsibilities for implementing and executing the AI regulations listed in Section 4.2 of the
Order."

If you are fine with us omitting this portion of your request please let me know so we can continue
processing your request.  

Thank you,
Kristen Kontinopoulos (She/Her)
FOIA Analyst (Contractor)
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office of Privacy and Open Government (OPOG)
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